OiIL CONSERVATION CoOMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

February 16, 19450

€l Cinco Production Co., Ltd.
P, U. Box 1026
Midland, Texas

GCentlemen:

We are returning Forms C-~103 and C-~102 for your Harris No. 1
located in Unit 1 of Section 8, T-10-S5, R-38-E for more in-
formation.

On Forms C-103 please indicate the dates upon which each string
of casing was run and tested and how each string was tested.

On Form C~102 please outline your proposed plugging program.
We also wish to call to your attention that plugging operations
are not to begin until approval is eobtained from this office.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Eric F. Engbrecht

Engineer, District 1
mc

encl.






